Cullum’s Yard

William Cullum (1797-1865) moved to Wheatley from Long
Hanborough and established his business in 1843. In 1852 his
premises are recorded as a wheelwrights shop and saw pit” in Church
Road, somewhere near Pound Cottage. His son, William, was also a
wheelwright and grandsons, Francis William and Arthur Edmund,
followed in their footsteps. They moved the business to Station Road,
now known as Hathaways, but then called Cullum’s Yard. There was
a wheelwright’s shop and a forge with the saw pit and timber yard on
the site opposite, which is now Simons Close.
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Hathaways appears to have been the name of the forge within the site
of Cullum builders.

Acc. 807



